# Kristof Abrath



### **EXPERIENCE**

#### TEACHER, TRAINER, EXAMINER, COURSE DESIGNER

**Waldorf Semily** 

Sept 2024 - present

VOS Železný Brod

Aug 2024 - present

**Gymasium Turnov** 

Aug 2024 - present **British Council** 

Czech 2018 - 2024

• Colombia 2015 - 2018

Burma 2012-2014

• Tunisia 2009 - 2011

**Enalish Online** 

Feb 2021 - Sep 2024

Descartes education

Sep 2020 - present

Kristof.abrath.com

Feb 2020 - present

IELTSassistance.co.uk

Dec 2017 - present

Tuseni

Sep 2020 - Sep 2022

**TEFLLive Prague** 

Aug 2018 - Sep 2021

ILA Vietnam

Nov 2007 - Aug 2009

Linguarama Brussels

Sep 2006 - Sep 2007 A.E. Indonesia

Apr 2006 - Sept 2006

English Teacher: Coversation classes, Maturita speaking perparation

English Teacher: Coversation classes Adults, Cambride exam preparation

English Teacher: Coversation classes, Maturita speaking perparation

Teaching English to children, adults:

- Corporate, exam and skills classes
- Teacher training
- Syllabus development

English teacher: all level adult students from around the world: Speaking/IELTS/Writing/Private/Grammar& Pronunciation presentations Teacher Training: Delivering full day seminars to Czech English teacher

Online English classes: teaching online English conversation classes to students from around the world

Course and product development, Writing and Speaking correction, managing the website.

Teaching English to children for the local cultural and educational association

Teacher Training: delivering a 1 month TEFL training course to beginner

teachers, observing teachers and providing feedback

Teaching English to children ages 3.5 till 17

Teaching Dutch and English one-to-one and corporate classes, to adults and

Teaching General English to adults and children ages 3.5 till 17 as well as syllabus development

# **EDUCATION**

#### **2017 DELTA**

**British Council, Colombia** 

Specialisation: one-to-one courses

#### 2012 MASTER IN EDUCATION

Open University, UK

Specialisation:

- Understanding children's development and learning
- · Language, literacy and learning in a contemporary world

#### 2010 CAMBRIDGE ORAL EXAMINER

Starters, Movers, Flyers, PET, FCE

#### 2008 YOUNG LEARNERS EXTENSION TO CELTA

ILA, Vietnam

**2005 CELTA** 

Lewis school of languages, Barcelona

#### 1997 SOCIAL AND CULTURAL ADULT EDUCATION

Free University Brussels, Belgium

Thesis: Internet and 'open-education': research into effects and efficiency

## **PROFILE**

Teacher, trainer and course designer with close to 20 years of experience in education. Specialised in teaching young learners aged 3.5 and up, secondary and upper secondary students, one-to-one tutoring, exam classes (Cambridge and IELTS), General English (all levels), corporate and business classes, as well as conducting teacher training and parenting programs. Additionally, I have developed various curricula and courses to accommodate individual and group

# SKILLS

classes.

- (Very) young learners/ Teens
- Teacher Training
- Exam Preparation
- Online classes
- One-to-one classes
- Business and Corporate classes
- Open & Blended learning
- Course design
- Speaking & Writing correction

# CONTACT

Kristof@abrath.com +420 606 889 173





**@AbrathKristofEnglish** 



in eKristof Abrath